
        PURCHASING DEPARTMENT               
             SHUO WANG 

Assistant Purchasing Agent for  

                      Goods & Services  

    Elizabeth Unger             NATALIE SULLIVAN 
      Purchasing Agent         Assistant Purchasing Agent for  

       Design & Construction 

 

City of Cambridge 
                 

 

 

 
 

 

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242 

 

 

TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    February 23, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11417 – Landscape Services for Plazas and Islands - Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Questions and Answers  

 

 

 

The following Questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question: can I get the historical data from the last award for these services please. 

Answer: Please see attached  

 

Question: Could you please circulate the previous year’s bid results for this project if any? 

Answer: Please see attached.    

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 
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00010790 - Landscape Services for Plazas and Islands 02/16/2023
GENERAL
Name of Bidder Base Value Alt No. 1 Alt No. 2 Alt No. 3 Alt No. 4

 
Cambridge Landscape Company, Inc. $498,997.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
100 Smith Place
Cambridge, MA 02138
Addendums:
Comments: AWARDED

 














